
 

 

 
 

Florida Fish 
and Wildlife 
Conservation 
Commission 
 
Commissioners 

Rodney Barreto 

Chairman 

Miami 
 
Richard A. Corbett 

Vice Chairman 

Tampa 
 
Kathy Barco 

Jacksonville 
 
Ronald M. Bergeron 

Fort Lauderdale 
 
Dwight Stephenson 

Delray Beach 
 
Kenneth W. Wright 

Winter Park 
 
Brian S. Yablonski 

Tallahassee 

 

Executive Staff 

Nick Wiley 

Executive Director 
 
Greg Holder 

Assistant Executive Director 
 
Karen Ventimiglia 

Deputy Chief of Staff 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

Managing fish and wildlife 

resources for their long-term 

well-being and the benefit  

of people. 

 

 

620 South Meridian Street 

Tallahassee, Florida 

32399-1600 

Voice: (850) 488-4676 

 

Hearing/speech impaired: 

(800) 955-8771 (T) 

(800) 955-8770 (V) 

 

MyFWC.com 

 

Purchasing Office 

Jeri Bailey 

Solicitation/Contract 

Section Leader  

 

(850) 487-3427 

(850) 921-2500 FAX 

 

 

 

DATE:  November 10, 2010  

 

ADDENDUM NO.: 1 

 

BID NO.:  FWC 10/11-30  

 

BID TITLE:  LAW ENFORCEMENT UNIFORMS AND   

    RELATED ITEMS 

ADD:   QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS;    

    PRICE LIST FROM CURRENT CONTRACT 

If the COMMISSION finds it necessary to supplement, modify or interpret any 

portion of the specifications or documents during the ITB period an addendum 

shall be issued.  An Addendum Acknowledgment Form shall be signed by an 

authorized vendor representative, dated, and returned to the COMMISSION 

prior to the opening date and time specified in the Calendar of Events.  

 

      Allegra McMillian, 

      Procurement Manager 

 

 

 

 

 

ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGMENT FORM 

 

VENDOR NAME: _________________________________________  

 

VENDOR FEID#: ________________________________________ 

 

ADDRESS: _____________________________________________  

 

CITY/STATE: __________________________________________  

 

PHONE #: _____________________________________________ 

 

FAX #: _______________________________________________ 

 

E-MAIL: ______________________________________________ 

 

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE: ________________________________  

 

TITLE: _______________________________________________ 
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Questions and Answers 

 

 

1. Is it OK to bid ONLY on the products we manufacture / sell? We make a good majority of the list, 

but not all.  
 

NO. The vendor shall provide a price for all items or RFP will be considered non-responsive.   

 

2.  We are located in Des Moines, IA and do not have a outlet in Florida. However, we believe we can 

service the contract from here. Would that be OK?  
 

Per Tab J. Customer Service Representative of the RFP, the vendor must have one of the two required 

customer service representatives reside in the State of Florida. 

 

3.  Are alternate brands acceptable? 

 

Yes.  Any alternate or equivalent items must meet or exceed the specifications listed in the RFP.  Items must 

also be pre-approved by the Commission. Please see the Calendar of Events in the RFP for mandatory 

submission deadlines. 

 

4.  Do you have the exact quantities by product?  

 

NO. The successful vendor will furnish uniforms as needed with no minimum quantities as ordered 

during the term of the contract 
 

5.  Can you please email us a copy of the current / old contract for the same products?   
 

A price list from the current contract for sworn and non-sworn uniforms and apparel is attached.  Please note, 

items on the attached price list may not reflect complete list of the items requested in the current RFP FWC 

10/11-30.  

 

6.  Do you have a specified list of the items chose?  

 

Please refer to the specifications in the RFP for a list of the items being requested. 

 

7. Quantity:  how many short sleeve and how many long sleeve?  2) Sizing :3) Delivery time 4) Yarn 

blend /100% cotton, 60% cotton/40%polyester? 

 

Please refer to the General Specifications and Uniform Specifications in the RFP for answers to the above 

question.  



 
SWORN UNIFORM PRICE LIST  

Sizes: 
Unisex Forest Goretex Taslite Jacket   

XS-XL  = $ 288.60  
2XL  = $317.46 
3XL   = $346.33 
4XL  = $375.19 
 

SIZES:  
Unisex Forest Goretex Taslite Pant 

XS-XL  = $137.13 
2XL-3XL = $150.84 
4XL  = $178.27 
 

S-2XL = $20.48 
Unisex Knit Shirt 

3XL-4XL = $24.58 
 

Sizes:  
Female Flat Front Black Pants 

4-26  = $27.09 
28  = $32.50 
 

Sizes: 
Male Black Gab Pants 

28-54  = $27.09 
56-60 = $32.50 
 

Price  $29.53 
Men’s Forest Green Trouser 

Sizes: Even Sizes Only 28-54 
 

Price  $29.53 
Ladies’ Forest Green Pant 

Sizes: Even Sizes Only 6-26 
 

Price  $27.71 
Unisex Silver/Tan Short Sleeve Poplin Shirt w/Emblems 

Woman Sizes: 6-8, 10-12, 14-16, 18-20, 22-24, 26-28 
Men Neck Sizes: 13 ½, 14 ½, 15 ½, 16 ½, 17 ½, 18 ½  
 

Price  $29.41 
Unisex Silver/Tan Long Sleeve Poplin Shirt w/Emblems 

Woman Sizes: 6-8, 10-12, 14-16, 18-20, 22-24, 26-28, 30-32 
Men Neck Sizes: 13 ½, 14 ½, 15 ½, 16 ½, 17 ½, 18 ½, 19 ½   
 
 
 



Price:  $27.71 
Unisex Silver/Tan Short Sleeve Poplin Shirt w/Embroidery 

Woman Sizes: 6-8, 10-12, 14-16, 18-20, 22-24, 26-28  
Men Sizes:  13 ½, 14 ½, 15 ½, 16 ½, 17 ½, 18 ½  
 

Price:  $29.41 
Unisex Silver/Tan Long Sleeve Poplin Shirt w/Embroidery 

Woman Sizes: 6-8, 10-12, 14-16, 18-20, 22-24, 26-28, 30-32 
Men Neck Sizes: 13 ½, 14 ½, 15 ½, 16 ½, 17 ½, 18 ½, 19 ½   
 

Price:  $23.73 
Unisex OD Green Nylon Jacket FWC 

Sizes: S-3XL 
 

Price:  $132.35 
Unisex Black Jacket FWC with Liner 

Sizes: Reg. or Long: S-4XL 
 

 
DRESS UNIFORMS  

Price:  $38.90 
Men’s Short Sleeve Shirt 

Collar Sizes: 14 ½ - 20 ½  
 

Price:  $46.81 
Men's Long Sleeve Shirt  

Sizes:  14 ½ - 20 ½  
Sleeve Length:    

Length: 30 - 31" 141/2 - 151/2 
Length: 32 - 33" 141/2 - 191/2 
Length: 34 - 35" 141/2 - 201/2 
Length: 36 - 37" 161/2 - 201/2  

 

Price:  $37.12 
Men’s Trousers 

Sizes:  Reg. 28-50 
 

Price:  $38.90 
Ladies’ Short Sleeve Shirt 

Sizes:  28-48 
 

Price:  $46.81 
Ladies' Long Sleeve Shirt 

Sizes:  28-48 
 

Price:  $37.12 
Ladies’ Slacks 

Sizes: 4-24 
 



 
UTILITY UNIFORM 

Price:   $24.11 
Men's Short Sleeve Shirt 

Size:   Collar Size 14 ½ - 20 ½  
 

Price:  $39.11 
Men's Long Sleeve Shirt 

Size:   14 ½ - 20 ½  
Length: 30 - 31" 141/2 - 151/2  
Length: 32 - 33" 141/2 - 191/2 
Length: 34 - 35" 141/2 - 201/2 
Length: 36 - 37" 161/2 - 201/2 

 

Price:   $24.11 
Ladies' Short Sleeve Shirt 

Sizes:  32 – 46   
 

Price:  $39.11 
Ladies' Long Sleeve Shirt   

Sizes:  32 – 46   
 

Price:  $32.34 
Shorts 6.5" Inseam   

Sizes: 2XS - 4XL  
 

Price:  $32.34 
Shorts - 8" Inseam  

Sizes: 2XS-4XL 
 
All Weather Winter Coat
Price:  $140.87 

   

Sizes: Reg: XS - 4XL; Long: M - 4XL  
 

Price:  $23.73 
Windbreaker Jacket Green w/ Flannel Lining   

Sizes: S - 3XL  
 

Price:  $44.00 
FWC Reflective Traffic Vest   

Sizes:  M - 6XL   
 

Price:   $4.88 
Tie  

Sizes: Short, Regular, or Long  
 

Price:  $1.29 
Emblems (loose)  

 



Price:  $11.92 
FWC Khaki/Olive Baseball Cap/Embr   

Sizes:  Khaki w/Olive Bill - One Size   
 

Price:  $27.09 
Olive Green BDU Pants  

Sizes: Short/Reg/Long  S - 3XL  
 

 

 
NON-SWORN APPAREL PRICE LIST 

Price:   $18.94  
Ladies Long Sleeve Shirt  

Sizes:   XS-4XL 

 
Colors:  Black, Dark Green, Deep Burgundy, Dresden Blue, Stone, White 

Price:   $16.74  
Ladies Short Sleeve Polo Shirt  

Sizes:   XS-4XL 
Colors: Green Apple, Maize, Periwinkle, Terracotta 
 

Price:  $18.94 
Men’s Long Sleeve Shirt 

Sizes: XS-4XL 
Colors: Unisex Black, Dark Green, Deep Burgundy, Dresden Blue, Stone, White 

 

Price:   $15.29 
Men’s Short Sleeve Polo Shirt 

Sizes:   XS-4XL 
Colors: Unisex - Black, Deep Burgundy, French Blue, White, Tan 
 
Ladies' Khaki Cargo Pants 

Sizes:  4-28 
Price:  $27.00 

 
Ladies' New Khaki Cargo Short 

Sizes: 4-28 
Price:  $19.65 

 
Ladies' New Khaki Flat Front Pants  

Sizes: 4-28 
Price:  $22.60 

 
Men's New Khaki Cargo Pants 

Sizes: 28W-46W 
Price:  $29.40 

 
 
 



Men's New Khaki Flat Front Pants 

Size:  28W-46W 
Price:  $25.05 

 
Men's New Khaki Cargo Shorts 

Size:  28-46 
Price:  $21.70 

 

Price:  
Unisex Olive Bug Tamer Pants 

$85.58  Sizes:  S-XL 

 
Price  $91.44 Sizes:  2XL-4XL 

Price:  
Unisex Olive Cotton Cargo Shorts 

$15.25  Sizes:  S-XL  

 
Price:  $18.30  Sizes:  2XL 

Unisex Olive Nylon Water Shorts 
Price:  $32.34  
 

Sizes: S-7XL 

 
FWC Headwear 

Khaki/Olive Tilley Sun Hat 

Size:  6 7/8, 7, 7 1/8, 7 1/4, 7 3/8, 7 1/2, 7 5/8,7 3/4,7 7/8, 8 
Price:  $60.30 

 

Price:  
Olive Knit Watch Cap  

 
$5.40 (One size fits all)  

 
FWC OUTERWEAR 

Price:  $52.01  Sizes: S-2XL 
Black Long Sleeve Under Armour Shirt with Embroidery  

Price:  $57.22 Sizes: 3XL 
 

Price:  $288.60  Sizes: XS-XL- Short/Reg./Long 
Unisex Gore-Tex Jacket 

Price:  $317.46  Sizes: 2XL – Short/Reg./Long 
Price:  $346.32  Sizes: 3XL – Short/Reg./Long 
Price:  $375.18  Sizes: 4XL – Short/Reg./Long 
 

Price:  $137.13 Sizes: XS-XL – Short/Reg./Long 
Unisex Gore-Tex Rain Pants 

Price:  $150.84 Sizes: 2XL – Short/Reg./Long 
Price:  $164.56  Sizes: 3XL – Short/Reg./Long 
Price:  $178.27  Sizes: 4XL – Short/Reg./Long 
 

Price:  $85.58  Sizes: S-XL 
Unisex Olive Bug Tamer Jacket 

Price:  $91.44  Sizes: 2XL-4XL 



 

Price:  $57.21  Sizes: 3XL 
Unisex Under Armor Mock Turtleneck 

 

Price:  $23.73  Sizes: S-3XL  
Unisex Windbreaker Silk-Screened 
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